
TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM:  LANELL ENDRES, INTERIM CITY ADMIN/FINANCE DIRECTOR  
 
SUBJECT:     APPROVE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT AGREEMENTS   
 
MEETING DATE: NOVEMBER 13, 2018   
 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

At the August 21 meeting, the City Council approved the draft agreement for residents 
requesting to replace their water and/or sanitary sewer service lines during the 
construction of the East Side II Improvement Project.  As a result, letters were sent to 
property owners who had shared service lines or lead water services.  Two property 
owners have come forward requesting approval of the special assessment agreements 
due to shared service lines.  The agreements are attached. 
 
The assessment would be assessed under the same terms as the East Side II 
Improvement Project in that the assessment would be for 15 years with 5.25% annual 
interest.   
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
I would recommend the Council approve the two Special Assessment Agreements. 
 
 
 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
 

I respectfully request a motion to approve the two Special Assessment Agreements as 
outlined above. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s): 
Special Assessment Agreements 














